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MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 21, 2017
TO: Board of County Commissioners
THRU: Kevin B. Kelleher, Deputy CFO/Deputy Director ) gy DRIty KE

Finance and Administrative Services Department i a CC:Q/ Date: 2017.08.21

. 13:22:34 -04'00

FROM: Brenda J. Billingsley, Director BRENDA Dt et e

Purchasing Division BILLINGSLEY ;gﬁzj‘cﬁ:g:}g}:’;gm

Date: 2017,08.21 12:50:52 -04'00°

SUBJECT: August 22, 2017 - Commission Meeting — Agenda Iltem No. 122
Motion To Approve final ranking of qualified firms for Request for Proposals
(RFP) R2111778P1, Architectural and Engineering Services for Works of a
Specified Nature; and

August 22, 2017 - Commission Meeting — Agenda Item No. 123

Motion To Approve final ranking of qualified firms for Request for Proposals
(RFP) R2114326P1, Architectural and Engineering Services for Lauderhill
Mall New Transit Center

Please note the following revision to the seventh paragraph of Agenda Item No. 122 and
the sixth paragraph of Agenda Item No. 123, of the Summary Explanation/Background.

Currently Reads:

Additional supporting documentation provided to the Evaluation Committee regarding this
procurement can be found on Broward County’'s Purchasing Division website at
https://browardauthor/Purchasing/Pages/Repository.aspx.

Should Read:

Additional supporting documentation provided to the Evaluation Committee regarding this
procurement can be found on Broward County’s Purchasing Division website at
http://www.broward.org/Purchasing/Pages/Repository.aspx.
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Tom Hutka, Director, Public Works Department
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